
David Malone 
Eurolaw Environmental Consultants 
60 St. Joseph's Terrace 
Portarlington, 
County Offaly 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An ihrliornhnireac'lf d"1 !.~hnomnnri Conhshac;i 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T: +353 53 9 16 0600 
F ,  +353 53 916 0699 
E. infobepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

17 August 2010 

Dear Mr. Malone 

I refer to your letter dated 19 June 20 10 and the Agency response to you of 29 June 20 10. I 
would like to W h e r  clarify my response to you dated 29 June 2010. 

Mr Binman applied to the Agency in July 2008 for a review of the current licence (W0061- 
02). As part of this licence review a further updated EIS was supplied to the Agency. 

The Agency will consider this updated EIS in determining the review application and will 
request firther information fi-om the applicant if considered necessary. 

Yours sincerely 
b 

rank W o n  
rogramme Manager 

Environmental Licensing Programme 


